
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
D ote: 

© 

Adams. Cheryle fOCME) 
Adams Rodney fOCMEl 
FOLLOW UP: FOIA Appeal 2021-096 
Thursdey, Februery 18, 2021 3:13:30 PM 

Cheryle E. Adams 
Special Assistant to the Chief Medical Examiner 
Office of the Chief Medical Examiner 
401 E Street, SW 6th Floor 
Washington, DC 20024 
Office: 202 698-9008 
Mobile: 202-329-9008 
Fax (202) 698-9101 
cheryle adams@dc goy 
Web: www.ocme.dc.gov 

For the latest information on the District Government's response to COVID-19 
(Coronavirus), please visit coronayirus.dc.goy. 

From: Adams, Rodney (OCME) 
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 3:13PM 
To: Adams, Cheryle (OCME) 
Subject: RE: FOLLOW UP: FOIA Appeal 2021-096 

I suppose it would be the honorable course for you to follow up despite the wounding to my 
fragile ego. 

&,a ::J&rmns 

Rodney K. Adams 

General Counsel 

Office of the Chief Medical Examiner 
for the District of Columbia 

401 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20024 

0: 202.698.9005 M: 202.329.9005 

Rodney Adams@dc goy 
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Confidentiality Notice 

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which 

it is addressed. This communicat ion may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, or 

otherwise legally protected or exempt f rom disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized 

to read, print , retain, copy, or disseminate the whole or any part of this message. If you have received this message 

in error, please notify t he sender immediately by email, and delete all copies of the message. 

From: Adams, Cheryle (OCME) 
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 3:11 PM 
To: Adams, Rodney (OCME) 
Subject: FOLLOW UP: FOIA Appeal 2021-096 

I was just sending you a response when you sent this response. I will add him to the list 
and would you like for me to follow up with him? 

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
cberyle adams@dc gov 
Web: www ocme de goy 

For the latest information on the District Government's response to COVID-19 
(Coronavirus), please visit coronayirus.dc.goy. 

From: Adams/ Rodney (OCME) 
Sent: Thursday, February 181 2021 3:10 PM 
To: Adamsr Cheryle (OCME) 
Subject: RE: FOLLOW UP: FOIA Appeal 2021-096 

H e is the fellow that I just emailed to you: William Marshall 
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f&a:lUam.$ 
Rodney K. Adams 

General Counsel 

Office of the Chief Medical Examiner 

for the District of Columbia 

401 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20024 

0: 202.698.9005 M: 202.329.9005 

Rodney Adams@dc gov 

.. 

.. ftl·. ~· .-~ 1: . ·,- , . 

. ·. 

Confidentiality Notice 

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which 

it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, or 

otherwise legally protected or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized 

to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate the whole or any part of this message. If you have received this message 

in error, please notify the sender immediately by email, and delete all copies of the message. 

From: Adams, Cheryle (OCME) 
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 3:03 PM 
To: Adams, Rodney (OCME)i Diaz, Francisco (OCME) 
Cc: Fields, Beverly (OCME) 
Subject: FOLLOW UP: FOIA Appeal 2021-096 

Good afternoon Rodney, 

TI1is case is still pending and I do not see "Judicial Watch" on my list of media requests. 

Best regards, 
Cheryle 

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
cheryle adams@dc.gov 
Web: www ocme de goy 
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For the latest information on the District Government's response to COVID-19 
(Coronavirus), please visit coronavirus.dc.gov. 

From: Adams, Rodney (OCME) 
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 2:56PM 
To: Diaz, Francisco (OCME) 
Cc: Adams, Cheryle (OCME); Fields, Beverly (OCME) 
Subject: FW: FOIA Appeal 2021-096 

And the celebration was short lived . . . 

A Judicial Watch reporter has immediately appealed my denial of his request for the case file of 

Off. Brian Sicknick who died during the Jan 6th riot at the Capitol. We have several other 
reporters requesting it as well. 

f&ga;?faam.r 
Rodney K. Adams 

Genera l Counsel 

Office of the Chief Medical Examiner 

for the District of Columbia 

401 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20024 

0: 202.698.9005 M: 202.329.9005 

Rodney.Adams@dc.gov 

Confidentiality Notice 

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which 

it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, or 

otherwise legally protected or exempt from disclosure. If you are not t he named addressee, you are not authorized 

to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate the whole or any part of this message. If you have received this message 

in error, please notify the sender immediately by email, and delete all copies of the message. 

From: Appeals, Foia (EOM) 
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Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 2:42 PM 
To: Adams, Rodney (OCME) 
Cc: bmarshal!@judjcjalwatch.org 
Subject: FOIA Appeal 2021-096 

Hello, 

Tbis Office adjudicates administrative FOIA appeals on behalf of the Mayor. We received the 
attached appeal based upon a FOIA decision (or lack of decision) issued by your agency. We 
received the attached appeal based upon a FOIA decision (or lack of decision) issued by your 
agency. Please provide us with your response to the appeal within five (5) business days of 
this communication. Please include the fo llowing in your response: 

(a) The justification for your decision not to grant review of records as requested; 
(b) A Vaughn index of documents withheld, and an affidavit or declaration of a 
knowledgeable official or employee testifying to the decision to withhold documents; and 
(c) A copy of the public record or records in dispute on the appeal; provided, that if the 
public record contains personal, sensitive, or confidential information, you may redact such 
information. 

If no response is received, a final decision will be made on the record before us. 

Please be advised that your agency 's response may be shared with the requester when the final 
decision is issued. Therefore, please clearly mark any contldential information contained in 
your response. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Mayor's Office of Legal Counsel (MOLC) 
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 407 
Washington, D.C. 20004 
(202) 727-8812 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Dote: 

Adams. Cheryle fOCME) 
Adams Rodney fOCMEl 
FOLLOW UP: FOIA Appeal 2021-096 
Thursdey, Februery 18, 2021 3:11: 14 PM 

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

401 E Street, SW 6lh Floor 
Washington, DC 20024 
Office: 202 698-9008 
Mobile: 202-329-9008 
Fax (202) 698-9101 
cberyle adarns@dc gov 
Web: www ocme de goy 

For the latest information on the District Government's response to COVID-19 
(Coronavirus), please visit coronayirus.dc.goy. 

From: Adams, Rodney (OCME) 
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 3:10PM 
To: Adams, Cheryle (OCME) 
Subject: RE: FOLLOW UP: FOIA Appeal 2021-096 

I Ie is d1e fellow d1at I just emailed to you: William Marsh all 

{)ga:lUum.s 
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
To: Adams, Rodney (OCME); Diaz, Francisco (OCME) 
Cc: Fields, Beverly (OCME) 
Subject: FOLLOW UP: FOIA Appeal 2021-096 

Good afternoon Rodney, 

This case is still pending and I do not see "Judicial Watch" on my list of media reg uests. 

Best regard s, 
Cheryle 

Cheryle E. Adams 
Special Assistant to the Otief Medical Examiner 
Office of the Chief Medical Examiner 

401 E Street, SW 6th Floor 
Washington, DC 20024 
Office: 202 698-9008 
Mobile: 202-329-9008 
Fax (202) 698-9101 
cberyle adams@dc gov 
Web: www ocme de gov 

For the latest information on the District Government's response to COVID-19 
(Coronavirus), please visit coronavirus.dc.gov. 

From: Adams, Rodney (OCME) 
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Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 2:56 PM 
To: Diaz, Francisco (OCME) 
Cc: Adams, Cheryle (OCME); Fields, Beverly (OCME) 
Subject: FW: FOIA Appeal2021-096 

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

f&a ;;u-am.f 
Rodney K. Adams 

General Counsel 

Office of the Chief Medical Examiner 
for the District of Columbia 

401 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20024 

0: 202.698.9005 M: 202.329.9005 

Rod ney.Ada ms@ dc.goy 

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

to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate the whole or any part ot this message. It you have received this message 

in error, please notify the sender immediately by email, and delete all copies of the message 

From: Appeals, Foia (EOM) 
Se nt: Thursday, February 18, 2021 2:42 PM 
To: Adams, Rodney (OCME) 
Cc: bmarsball@judjcjalwatch.org 
Subject: FOIA Appeal 2021-096 

Hello, 

This Office adjudicates administrative FOIA appeals on behalf of the Mayor. We received the 
attached appeal based upon a FOIA decision (or lack of decision) issued by your agency. We 
received the attached appeal based upon a FOIA decision (or lack of decision) issued by your 
agency. Please provide us with your response to the appeal within five (5) business days of 
this communication. Please include the following in your response: 
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

Please be advised that your agency's response may be shared with the requester when the final 
decision is issued. Therefore, please clearly mark any confidential information contained in 
your response. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Mayor's Office of Legal Counsel (MOLC) 
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 407 
Wasbjngton, D.C. 20004 
(202) 727-8812 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Adams. Cheryle fOCME) 

Adams Rodney IOCME); Djaz Francisco IOCMEl 

fields Beyerly IOCMEl 
FOLLOW Ur>: FOIA Appeal 2021-096 

Thursday, February 18, 2021 3:03:29 PM 

Good afternoon Rodney, 

This case is still pending and I do not see "Judicial Watch" on my list of media requests. 

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
cheryle.adams@dc.gov 
Web: www ocme dc.gov 

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
Cc: Adams, Cheryle (OCME); Fields/ Beverly (OCME) 
Subject: FW: FOIA Appeal 2021-096 

And the celebration was short lived ... 

A J ud.icial Watch reporter has immediately appealed my denial of his request for the case file of 

Off. Brian Sicknick who died during the Jan 6th riot at the Capitol. We have several other 
reporters requesting it as well. 

/fJ.gaNam.Y 
Rodney K. Adams 

Genera l Counsel 

Office o f the Chief M edical Examiner 
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